
Little Dixie 
Construction Co, LLC. GBH Builders, Inc.

Total Price Total Price

Sapp Building Relocation - 
Lump Sum Bid $354,041.00 $492,000.00
Alternate #1 Deduct: Site 
Drainage System $62,308.00 $47,050.00
TOTAL $291,733.00 $444,950.00
Using Existing Roof or 
Replacing with New Roof? Existing Roof New Roof
Work Begins ___Days following 
NTP 5 10
Work Complete ____ Days 
following NTP 90 150
Statement of Bidder's 
Qualifications Included? Yes Yes
References Included? Yes Yes
Addendum #1 Acknowledged? Yes Yes 

Addendum #2 Acknolwledged? Yes Yes
Addendum #3 Acknowledged? Yes Yes

BID TABULATION: 30-26JUN08 - Sapp Building Relocation to Boone 
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